
GOVERNMENT 
FLORIDA 

October 31 , 2019 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Byron W. Brooks, AICP , County Administrat~ 

SUBJECT: Open Discussion 

FROM: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM NOVEMBER 12, 2019 

The following item has been submitted for open discussion at the November 12, 2019 
Board meeting : 

• District 3 - Code Enforcement and Excessive Growth of Grass, Weeds, and Brush 

The memo related to this item is attached . 

BWB/cjg 

Attachment 

Byron Brooks, A.I.C'.P., County Lldministrator 
201 South Rosalind ,\Ycnuc • Reply To: Post Office Box 1393 • Od ando, Florida 32802-1393 

Tc lcphonc: 407 -8:36-7370 • Fax: 407 -836-7399 
Byron.Brooks@oc l1 .nc1 



MEMO 
October 16, 2019 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
AND 

I· I O I< l I> \ 

Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: ~ ayra Uribe, District 3 Commissioner 

SUBJECT: Open Discussion Items: Code Enforcement and Excessive Growth of Grass, 
Weeds, and Brush. 

At the next available Board of County Commission meeting, I would like to discuss policies 

relating to the powers of the Code Enforcement Board, powers of the Special Magistrate, and 

regulations regarding excessive growth of grass, weeds~ and brush on property zoned for 

residential , professional office, commercial, or industrial use. 

Cc: Byron Brooks~ County Administrator 
Jeffrey Newton~ County Attorney 
Chris Testerman, Deputy County Administrator 
Cheryl Gillespie, Agenda Development Supervisor 
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